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Question: 
In Section 2.24 (A), adoption proceedings are listed as a billable event. However, Section 1.10 does not define adoption proceedings. What is the definition of adoption proceedings under the RFP?

Response:
Per COMAR 07.01.06.02 (a) and (b), an adoption proceeding is the legal proceeding whereby an individual becomes the child of an adoptive family, and confers on the adopted child all the legal rights and privileges to which a child born to that family would be entitled.

Question:  
Section 2.24(A) and Attachment I make no specific reference to Termination of Parental Rights (TPR) proceedings. Under what if any circumstances is the TPR hearing a billable event?
Response:
See Questions and Response #3 and Amendment #3.  
Question:  
Since the State has preset Voluntary Placements at $300 per case and voluntary placements compromise approximately 1% of the foster care population, what is the basis for including the cost of voluntary placements in each and every FLFUP price and case on the pricing proposal form and for adding $300 to the grand total for all cases column E in Attachment A-3?
Response:
Please see Amendment 7.  The Voluntary Placement provision has been amended to remove the $300 fee cap, and permit such proceedings to be billed pursuant to Section 2.24 of the RFP.

Question: 
In Column D on Attachment A-3, a provider is to set forth their requested caseload, but there is no projection given or breakdown permitted between cases that will be billed at FLFUP price and cases that will be billed under the set Voluntary Placement price. Please explain the basis for not having a separate and distinct column or pricing proposal form for the requested Voluntary Placement caseload?
Response:
Please see Amendment 7.  The Voluntary Placement provision has been amended to remove the $300 fee cap, and permit such proceedings to be billed pursuant to Section 2.24 of the RFP.

Question:  
What is the basis in a RFP for legal services to children for giving an undisclosed, greater weight to the financial proposal than to the technical proposal as set forth in the RFP (e.g., Section 7.5 "Financial Proposals will carry more weight than Technical Proposals."; and Section 7.9 "In making the most advantageous Offeror determination, financial factors will be given greater weight than technical factors.")?
Response:
The RFP has been amended to reflect that the Technical and Financial Proposals will be given equal weight.  See Amendment 7.
QUESTION ANSWERED IN SEPTEMBER 5, 2012 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
The September 5, 2012 Questions and Responses #4, question number 56 regarding two (2) contacts per year. The question reads "Regarding two (2) contacts per year, can both contacts be conducted by someone other than the assigned attorney? Or, must at least one (1) contact be conducted by the assigned attorney? (Location: Page 25, Section 3.4 D (2)
Section 3.4.D requires an Attorney In-Person Contact at least once every six months. This contact shall be performed by the assigned attorney or an attorney employed by the Contractor with the requisite experience.
Question:
Can both or one (1) of the contacts be conducted by a licensed social worker, investigator, legal assistant/paralegal, etc. who has experience working with children involved in CINA & TPR Proceedings?
Response:  
 No.  
Question:
To what extent, if any, will MBE status be a criterion in the evaluation and ranking of the technical proposal for the upcoming RFP?

Response:
Other than as provided in COMAR 21.05.03.03F, no other preferential treatment will be given to an MBE.  This COMAR provision permits the agency to recommend award to an Offeror who is a certified MBE or reflects the greatest amount of MBE participation, in the event the technical and financial proposals are otherwise equal.

